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SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
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ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
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Log No. 24678
VIA E-MAIL
ggirardi@summittenergy.ca April 17, 2008

Gaetana Girardi

Director, Compliance and Regulatory Affairs
Summitt Energy BC LP

100 Milverton Drive, Suite 608

Mississauga, ON L5R 4H1

Dear Ms. Girardi:
Re: Summitt Energy BC LP (“Summitt Energy”)

Breach of the Code of Conduct
Request for Extension of Filing - Commission Order No. G-49-08

Further to the email dated April 17, 2008 from Summitt Energy BC LP (“Summitt Energy”), requesting
Commission approval for an extension of the filing requirements as outlined in Commission Order No. G-49-08.

The Commission has reviewed this request and agrees to an extension of the filing requirements to Monday, April
28, 2008.

Yours truly,
Original signed by:
Erica M. Hamilton
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